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May 8, 2019 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 

SUBJECT:  Dixie State University – Campus Master Plan Amendment 
 

Issue 

Regent policy R706, Capital Facilities Master Planning requires the Board of Regents to review and 
approve institutional campus master plans every two years.  Dixie State University seeks approval of a 
revision to the institutional campus master plan, which was last approved on March 22, 2017. 

Background 

Dixie State University requests the review and approval of a revision to the institutional campus master plan 
which was last approved in 2017.  A letter from the University describing the updates to the master plan is 
attached along with a map of the master plan.  University officials will be present at the meeting and be 
available to respond to Board questions. 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 

The Commissioner recommends that the Board approve the Dixie State University Master Plan. 
 
 

    
    _______________________________                                                              
    David L. Buhler 
    Commissioner of Higher Education 
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